From: Tintary, Ruth E

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Sheehan, Sheri F; Robinson, Brandon M

Cc: Beppu, Jennifer M; Arditti, Avi; Atkinson, Ronald A; Garon, Michielle S; Roman-Riefkohl, Guillermo; King, Alexander R;
Umoru, Victoria E; Zemlan, Elizabeth C; Anderson, Erik C; USCIS MGT Tasks; Becker, Cheryl L; Abraham, Azhena; Pham,
Duy K (David); Thompson, Rosetta

Subject: RE: DACA fee exemptions stats request

Thanks!

Ruth E. Tintary

Associate Chief

Legislative Branch

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Dept. of Homeland Security

(202) 272-1947

ruth.e.tintarv@uscis.dhs.gov

This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is
sensitive or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, your disclosure, copying, distribution or
other use of (or reliance upon) the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies.

From: Sheehan, Sheri F

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 3:28 PM

To: Tintary, Ruth E; Robinson, Brandon M

Cc: Beppuy, Jennifer M; Arditti, Avi; Atkinson, Ronald A; Garon, Michielle S; Roman-Riefkohl, Guillermo; King, Alexander R;
Umoru, Victoria E; Zemlan, Elizabeth C; Anderson, Erik C; USCIS MGT Tasks; Becker, Cheryl L; Abraham, Azhena; Pham,
Duy K (David); Thompson, Rosetta

Subject: RE: DACA fee exemptions stats request

Ruth,

Below are the approved DACA Fee Exemption data requested by fiscal year. Though we received 74 requests in
August and September of 2012, most were adjudicated in fiscal year 2013. Only 17 decisions were made in FY 2012...of
which, only 3 were approved. Please let me know if you have any questions/concerns. In addition, this represents DACA
Fee Exemption requests that were approved at HQ. Once the Fee Exemption was approved the applicant was instructed
to file their DACA application at the lockbox.

Number of Approved DACA Fee
Fiscal year Exemption
2012 3
2013 147
2014 102
2015 123
2016 76
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Program to date 516

Sheri F Sheehan

Chief, Intake Operations Division

Office of Intake and Document Production
Offi
Cell

From: Tintary, Ruth E

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 6:16 PM

To: Robinson, Brandon M; Richard, Kevin J; Sheehan, Sheri F; Pham, Duy K (David); Thompson, Rosetta; Abraham,
Azhena

Cc: Beppu, Jennifer M; Arditti, Avi; Atkinson, Ronald A; Garon, Michielle S; Roman-Riefkohl, Guillermo; King, Alexander R;
Umoru, Victoria E

Subject: RE: DACA fee exemptions stats request

Thanks Brandon and thanks OIDP for your assistance!

Ruth E. Tintary
Associate Chief, OLA
USCIS

From: Robinson, Brandon M

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 5:23:58 PM

To: Tintary, Ruth E; Richard, Kevin J; Sheehan, Sheri F; Pham, Duy K (David); Thompson, Rosetta; Abraham, Azhena
Cc: Beppu, Jennifer M; Arditti, Avi; Atkinson, Ronald A; Garon, Michielle S; Roman-Riefkohl, Guillermo; King, Alexander R;
Umoru, Victoria E

Subject: RE: DACA fee exemptions stats request

Hi Ruth,

| believe fee exemptions for DACA are handled by our colleagues in OIDP. Adding POCs who assisted us with a previous
fee exemption data request from the Department back in March. Would someone be able to assist with the
question/information below?

Thanks,
Brandon

Brandon Robinson

Adjudications Officer

Service Center Operations

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security
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